Joanne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 3:30 PM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR

Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 27/10/22

Classification: Restricted
Dear LKK,

Re-send with details.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

(/\Income

made yours

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 11:34 AM

To: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 27/10/22

You don't often get email from mengyan@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Hazalysa,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 7:59 AM
To: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 27/10/22

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh's instruction :-

JAdditional
WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop Remarks
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Ol VEH DOA
8 Kaki Bukit
Avenue 4
#02-13
1 Premier@Kaki
AUTO MEGA Bukit DERRICK
Helena MT/1193916- MALL PTE Singapore ENG /8666
Tan 002 SJY1875K LTD 415875 9659 SMF2824R |22/10/2022
8 KAKI BUKIT
AVE 4 #08-
) AUTOBACS 45/46
CAR CARE PREMIER@KB
MT/1194154- (SINGAPORE) SINGAPORE Wendy
Jeff Lin 002 SLM1392B PTELTD 415875 / 90842573 | GW6612R |25/10/2022
8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#02-54
3 PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
Cyndiie MT/1194108- GARAGE 13 SINGAPORE September
Yong 002 SNF212H PTELTD 415875 /9091 0013 SLI933M | 22/10/2022
8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#08-09
4 PREMIER @
HD PERFECT KAKI BUKIT Shanelle
Chryllis MT/1194381- AUTOWORK SINGAPORE Lim / 8297
Quah 001 SLT1653L PTELTD 415875 9787 GBC189A |26/10/2022
8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#08-09
5 PREMIER @
HD PERFECT KAKI BUKIT Shanelle
Roderic MT/1188832- AUTOWORK SINGAPORE Lim / 8297 anytime
Yuen 001 SLP7465U PTELTD 415875 9787 FS1126T 14/92022 | after 9am.
8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#08-09
6 PREMIER @
HD PERFECT KAKI BUKIT anytime
David MT/1193689- AUTOWORK SINGAPORE Irene / after
Phua 002 GBF2071B PTELTD 415875 8297 9787 SLD2843H |21/10/2022| 09:00am.




8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#02-2402-24
7 PREMIER @ w/shop - RS

KAKI BUKIT Jackie Koh GARAGE
Azhari MT/1194384- HOME SINGAPORE /Glenn / SERVICES
Afidi 001 SBW7924T ADDRESS 415875 9667 1996 SML703M |26/10/2022| PTE. LTD.
15 KAKI BUKIT
ROAD 4, #01-
05/53,

8 BARTLEY BIZ
CENTRE,
MT/1192867- 2ND AUTO SINGAPORE MR NG/
Jeff Lin 002 GBL7276M PTE. LTD. 417808 98370300 SMV1069B | 14/10/2022
15 KAKI BUKIT
ROAD 4, #01-
05/53,
9 BARTLEY BIZ
CENTRE,
Roderic MT/1194125- 2ND AUTO SINGAPORE MR NG/
Yuen 002 SLB7982S PTE. LTD. 417808 98370300 SMA4925X |22/10/2022
13 KAKI BUKIT
ROAD 4 #03-
29, #03-29/30
10 BARTLEY BIZ
AUTO CENTRE 6844 1184/
Charlotte | MT/1194099- UNITED SG SINGAPORE 9657 2134/
Chew 002 GBF5720S PTE LTD 417807 Crystal GY6038M | 25/10/2022

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Warmest Regards

Warmest Regards

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

(I

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank
you.
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank you.



